_—

“l;; TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

<\

Y/ The Sunset City

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
MEETING NOTICE
Thursday, November 13, 2025, 6:00 pm
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616
The meeting room will be open by 5:30 PM

AGENDA

A. Call to Order - Mayor
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum
c. Invocation

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be
the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present.
The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously
reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or
views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office
and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information.

B. Callto the Public — Mayor

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. Atthe conclusion
of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff fo review a matter or may
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not
discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member
of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from
the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless
called out of sequence.

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on October 23, 2025,
including the Executive Session.
C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report.

D. Unfinished Business before the Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one
time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, affer the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Recognition, appreciation and presentation
of a plaque to departing employees, James Thies and Stephanie Fulton.

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey/Ruben Villa]: Presentation of the first quarter
financial report. All the Town’s revenues and expenses might be discussed.

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual Polar
Express event.

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual
Christmas Parade.

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a Memorandum of
Understanding with United Way’s Volunteer Income Tax Assistance “VITA” Program for income
tax preparation assistance for Town residents.

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of Judges Pro Tem for the Town'’s
Municipal Court.

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: The Council might vote to go into executive
[closed] session, pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(1) and (4), to discuss the employment and
employment contract of the Town Manager, Suzanne Harvey. Any formal action, such as
approving a revised employment contract will be done in public [open] session. The Town
Manager’s contract is due to expire on November 19, 2025.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 3



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

E. Reports of Current Events by Council

F. Adjournment

Posted at 5:00 PM on November 12, 2025, at the following locations:

Town Hall Bulletin Board
500 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Town Hall Lobby
500 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Town Website
https://huachucacityaz.gov

Huachuca City U.S. Post
Office
690 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Huachuca City Library
506 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

Huachuca City Police
Department
500 N. Gonzales Blvd.
Huachuca City, AZ 85616

e Brandye Thorpse
Town Clerk

Note: This meetingis open to the public. Allinterested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda
background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material
relating fo possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N.
Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. fo 5:00 p.m. or online at

www.huachucacityaz.gov

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a fown
meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-
1353) to make their needs known. Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time

to respond.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: hitps://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Page: 3 of 3


https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/

CHU

X

\) TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

_—

\

LN
@ / The Sunset City
MEETING MINUTES OF THE

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL
October 23, 2025 AT 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
500 N. GONZALES BLVD.
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616

A. Call to Order - Mayor

a. Pledge of Allegiance

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum

B. Roll Call.

Roll Call.
Present: Johann Wallace, Christy Hirshberg, Danielle Cardella, Debra Trate, Cynthia
Butterworth, Nallely Arreola, Geovona Thompson, Town Manager Suzanne Harvey (Not voting),
Town Clerk Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas Benavidez (Not voting).
Absent:

c. Invocation

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of reqular Council business shall
be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens
present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been
previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the
religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the
Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further
information.

B. Call to the Public — Mayor

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to
address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body. At the conclusion
of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not
discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters
are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

Andre Newcob speaks about the Town having a standing.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353
Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 1 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by
one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these ifems unless a Member
of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members
may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Iltems removed from
the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless
called out of sequence.

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on October 9, 2025.
C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report.

Motion: Items listed on the Consent Agenda Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved
by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate.

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, moved by Johann
Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate.
Motion passed unanimously.

D. Unfinished Business before the Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, affer the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one
time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
mayor at any time.

E. New Business Before Council - Mayor

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, affer the subject has
been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one
fime for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from
Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the
Mayor at any time.

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a contract with Law Office of
Roger Contreras, PLLC, for municipal prosecution services.

Motion: Item E.1 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Council discusses.

Motion: A contract with Law Office of Roger Contreras, PLLC, for municipal prosecution services
Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 2 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

Motion passed unanimously.

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of Resolution 2025-22, OF THE MAYOR
AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING AN
APPLICATION FOR A LOAN FROM THE GREATER ARIZONA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (GADA
LOAN APPLICATION) TO FINANCE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING HEAVY EQUIPMENT FOR
THE LANDFILL.

Motion: Item E.2 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Suzanne Harvey provides information and discusses the importance. Council discusses.
Motion: Resolution 2025-22 Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by
Cynthia Butterworth.

Motion passed unanimously.

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of Resolution 2025-19, AUTHORIZING
LEASE-PURCHASE FINANCING THROUGH CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION TO
ACQUIRE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS
REQUIRED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; IN THE APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF $386,057.00

Motion: Item E.3 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.

Suzanne Harvey explains the benefits to this. Council discusses.
Motion: Resolution 2025-19Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy
Hirshberg.

Motion passed unanimously.

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Update on the plans for the Town’s annual
Thanksgiving meal.

Motion: Item E.4 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

Clerk Thorpe provides an update on the plans.

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Berry]: Update on the Town’s annual Holiday Cheer
Caravan.

Motion: Item E.5 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.

Chief Berry provides the update.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 3 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

E.é Discussion and/or Action [Town Attorney]: First Reading of Ordinance 2025-04 - AN
ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, APPROVING AN
AMENDMENT TO THE TOWN CODE, CHAPTER 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” SECTION 2.15.050 “RESIGNATION
OF OFFICIAL SEEKING A DIFFERENT OFFICE,” TO ALLOW SEEKING AND HOLDING ANOTHER PUBLIC
OFFICE WITHOUT RESIGNING, UNLESS THE OFFICE IS A SALARIED LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL
OFFICE. This section of the Code currently prohibits a councilmember from seeking a different
local office 500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-
456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook:
https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 3 of 3 without first resigning, regardless of whether the
office sought is salaried. This requirement is broader than state law [A.R.S. 38-296] which allows
holding different local elected offices, so long as they are not paid local offices.

Motion: First reading Ordinance 2025-04 Action: Open, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded
by Christy Hirshberg.

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: The Council might vote to go into executive
[closed] session, pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(1) and (4), to conduct a performance
evaluation of the Town Manager, Suzanne Harvey, and possibly to discuss her employment
contract. Following the executive session, the Council might direct the Town Attorney or Ms.
Harvey to present a revised employment contract to the Council for consideration at the next
meeting. The Town Manager’s contract is due to expire on November 19, 2025.

Motion: E.7 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded
by Christy Hirshberg.

Mayor Wallace gives Manager Harvey the choice to do this in public or in executive session.
Manager Harvey chooses to have it in executive session.

Motion: go into executive session: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy
Hirshberg.

Motion: Close the executive session: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by
Cynthia Butterworth.

Motion: To get a contract ready and bring it back to Council: Direct Staff, moved by Johann
Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth.
Motion passed unanimously.

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2025-18 - A PROCLAMATION OF
THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING THE
MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2025, AS “MILITARY FAMILY APPRECIATION MONTH.”

Motion: Item E.8 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace,
Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 4 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

F. Reports of Current Events by Council

Councilmember Butterworth- Food distribution was last Friday. Transportation Summit staff did
outstanding. Our staff assisted with the event. Attended portions of it and helped with others.
Councilmember Cardella- Attended part of the Summit. Our transportation department
provided transportation to those who needed it. Attended the Boys and Girls Club event.
$37,500.00 was raised. Next week at the school is red ribbon week, spirit week and the fall
festival.

Councilmember Trate- Attended the Summit dinner. Food was excellent and the event was
well put together.

Mayor ProTem Hirshberg- Attended portions of the Summit. The decorations were amazing and
the SVMPO did a great job putting it together.

Councilmember Arreola- Attended portions of the Summit. School has the fall festival and
book fair next week.

Councilmember Thompson- No report

Mayor Wadllace- Attended part of the Summit. Gave opening remarks. Karen knocked it out of
the park. Last Friday was the Hispanic Chamber mixer. Gave an update on the Town, including
the new Vision Statement and year in review. Only 2 and a half meetings left this year.

G. Adjournment
Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy
Hirshberg.

Motion passed unanimously.

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on November 13, 2025.

Mr. Johann R. Wallace
Mayor

Aftest:
Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

Seal:

Certification

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 5 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a frue and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for
the Huachuca City Town Council held on October 23, 2025. | further certify that the meeting
was duly called and a quorum was present.

Ms. Brandye Thorpe,
Town Clerk

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354 | Fax: 520-456-2230 | TTY: 520-456-1353

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: hitps://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ Page: 6 of 6



https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 1
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
AFLAC
1030 AFLAC 163226 Supplemental Employee Insuranc 09/15/2025 1,656.38 1,656.38 10-22520
1030 AFLAC 488517 Supplemental Employee Insuranc 10/15/2025 1,730.42 1,730.42 10-22520
Total AFLAC: 3,386.80 3,386.80
All Pro Pest Management Services
10892 All Pro Pest Management Service 10162025 Water Refund 10/20/2025 24.63 24.63 51-21350
10892 All Pro Pest Management Service 10162025 Sewer Refund 10/20/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350
Total All Pro Pest Management Services: 49.63 49.63
Amazon Capital Services, Inc
10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 17VL-XXV7-1J  Office Supplies 11/01/2025 283.07 283.07 10-43-460
10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1D7V-JLL9-XX  Outdoor Combination Locks (Impo  11/01/2025 44.68 44.68 10-51-440
10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 14G3-MG1H-1  Weed killer 11/01/2025 437.40 437.40 10-60-460
10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1W4H-KNTP-Q Weed Eater Supplies 11/01/2025 59.67 59.67 10-60-460
Total Amazon Capital Services, Inc: 824.82 824.82
AMCS Group, Inc.
3128 AMCS Group, Inc. OCT 2025 Compliance Fee 11/04/2025 19.95 19.95 55-40-483
Total AMCS Group, Inc.: 19.95 19.95
Arizona Business Equipment
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing AD 07/01/2025 26.26 26.26 10-43-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing AD 09/01/2025 19.57 19.57 10-43-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing AD 11/01/2025 16.82 16.82 10-43-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing PD 07/01/2025 93.40 93.40 10-51-295
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing PD 09/01/2025 106.89 106.89 10-51-295
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing PD 11/01/2025 78.12 78.12 10-51-295
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing LB 07/01/2025 164.09 164.09 10-62-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing LB 09/01/2025 102.31 102.31 10-62-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing LB 11/01/2025 68.98 68.98 10-62-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing Water 07/01/2025 65.65 65.65 51-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing Water 09/01/2025 48.93 48.93 51-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing Water 11/01/2025 42.04 42.04 51-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing Sewer 07/01/2025 65.65 65.65 52-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing Sewer 09/01/2025 48.93 48.93 52-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing Sewer 11/01/2025 42.04 42.04 52-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR46227 Printing LF 07/01/2025 187.08 187.08 55-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR47530 Printing LF 09/01/2025 139.44 139.44 55-40-300
10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR48957 Printing LF 11/01/2025 119.80 119.80 55-40-300
Total Arizona Business Equipment: 1,436.00 1,436.00
Arizona Certified Testing, Inc.
10440 Arizona Certified Testing, Inc. 15220 Backflow test and repair. 07/04/2025 145.60 145.60 51-40-460
Total Arizona Certified Testing, Inc.: 145.60 145.60




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 2
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Arizona Homestores
10610 Arizona Homestores 10272025 Water Deposit Refund 10/27/2025 10.64 10.64 51-21350
10610 Arizona Homestores 10272025 Sewer Deposit Refund 10/27/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350
Total Arizona Homestores: 35.64 35.64
AT&T
1398 AT&T 1080-10/19 City Hall Long Distance 10/19/2025 42.12 4212 10-43-271
Total AT&T: 42.12 42.12
AZ Department of Corrections Mileage
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- AD 10/07/2025 32.06 32.06 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- AD 10/14/2025 92.35 92.35 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- AD 10/27/2025 80.81 80.81 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- AD 09/29/2025 71.82 71.82 10-43-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- PD 10/07/2025 3.56 3.56 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- PD 10/14/2025 10.26 10.26 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- PD 10/27/2025 8.98 8.98 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- PD 09/29/2025 7.98 7.98 10-51-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- PW 10/07/2025 17.81 17.81 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- PW 10/14/2025 41.04 41.04 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- PW 10/27/2025 26.93 26.93 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- PW 09/29/2025 39.90 39.90 10-57-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- LB 10/07/2025 35.63 35.63 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- LB 09/29/2025 79.81 79.81 10-62-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- Water 10/07/2025 80.16 80.16 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- Water 10/14/2025 184.69 184.69 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- Water 10/27/2025 121.20 121.20 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- Water 09/29/2025 179.56 179.56 51-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil  D082330 2025 Mileage- Sewer 10/07/2025 80.16 80.16 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil  D084601 2025 Mileage- Sewer 10/14/2025 184.69 184.69 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- Sewer 10/27/2025 121.20 121.20 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- Sewer 09/29/2025 179.56 179.56 52-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D082330 2025 Mileage- LF 10/07/2025 35.62 35.62 55-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- LF 10/14/2025 205.21 205.21 55-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- LF 10/27/2025 179.56 179.56 55-40-366
10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084657 2025 Mileage- LF 09/29/2025 159.61 159.61 55-40-366
Total AZ Department of Corrections Mileage: 2,260.16 2,260.16
Az State Treasurer
1274 Az State Treasurer 684 monthly conversions 11/05/2025 7,596.47 7,596.47 20-40-200
Total Az State Treasurer: 7,596.47 7,596.47
AZ Wastewater Industiries, Inc
1243 AZ Wastewater Industiries, Inc 52083 Invoice Number 52083, U40052' S  03/14/2024 435.50 435.50 52-40-610
Total AZ Wastewater Industiries, Inc: 435.50 435.50
Barnett's Towing L.L.C.
1495 Barnett's Towing L.L.C. 503380 DR#251029-08 1990 Chev Lumin 10/29/2025 157.50 157.50 10-51-505
Total Barnett's Towing L.L.C.: 157.50 157.50




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name

Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 3
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.
10620 Caterpillar Financial Services Cor 37587567 Payment For 816K Compactor an 10/21/2025 6,764.69 6,764.69 55-40-705
Total Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.: 6,764.69 6,764.69
Cintas Corporation No. 445
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Office Supplies 10/20/2025 30.36 30.36 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Office Supplies 10/27/2025 16.74 16.74 10-43-460
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023430 Uniforms- PW 10/20/2025 6.22 6.22 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Uniforms- PW 10/20/2025 6.09 6.09 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Uniforms- PW 10/27/2025 6.04 6.04 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748842 Uniforms- PW 10/27/2025 6.22 6.22 10-57-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023430 Uniforms- Road User 10/20/2025 18.70 18.70 23-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Uniforms- Road User 10/20/2025 18.26 18.26 23-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Uniforms- Road User 10/27/2025 18.16 18.16 23-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748842 Uniforms- Road User 10/27/2025 18.70 18.70 23-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023430 Uniforms- Water 10/20/2025 18.70 18.70 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Uniforms- Water 10/20/2025 18.26 18.26 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Uniforms- Water 10/27/2025 18.16 18.16 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748842 Uniforms- Water 10/27/2025 18.70 18.70 51-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023430 Uniforms- Sewer 10/20/2025 18.70 18.70 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Uniforms- Sewer 10/20/2025 18.26 18.26 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Uniforms- Sewer 10/27/2025 18.16 18.16 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748842 Uniforms- Sewer 10/27/2025 18.70 18.70 52-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4245547350 Landfill Supplies 10/06/2025 5.82 5.82 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023483 Landfill Supplies 10/20/2025 5.82 5.82 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748826 Landfill Supplies 10/27/2025 5.82 5.82 55-40-290
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4245547350 Landfill Uniforms 10/06/2025 43.75 43.75 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023430 Landfill Uniforms 10/20/2025 24.87 24.87 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023458 Landfill Uniforms 10/20/2025 44.32 44.32 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247023483 Landfill Uniforms 10/20/2025 43.75 43.75 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748760 Landfill Uniforms 10/27/2025 4417 4417 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748826 Landfill Uniforms 10/27/2025 43.75 43.75 55-40-410
10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4247748842 Landfill Uniforms 10/27/2025 24.87 24.87 55-40-410
Total Cintas Corporation No. 445: 580.07 580.07
City of Sierra Vista
1702 City of Sierra Vista 5572 ADA Ramp needs to be adjusted 10/22/2025 2,180.76 2,180.76 10-65-480
Total City of Sierra Vista: 2,180.76 2,180.76
Cochise County Treasurer
10890 Cochise County Treasurer JUL-SEP25 Seacom FY25-26 Quarterly Billing 07/15/2025 20,487.50 20,487.50 10-51-222
1867 Cochise County Treasurer 683 Monthly Court Conversion 11/05/2025 33.05 33.05 20-40-200
Total Cochise County Treasurer: 20,520.55 20,520.55
DE Lage Landen Financial Services
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 592731056 Copier Lease- Admin 11/15/2025 173.07 173.07 10-43-840
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 592731056 Copier Lease- Police 11/15/2025 73.33 73.33 10-51-705
10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 592731056 Copier Lease- Library 11/15/2025 73.33 73.33 10-62-705
Total DE Lage Landen Financial Services: 319.73 319.73
Derrick Coates
10812 Derrick Coates 11012024 Reissue Stale Check-Sewer Refu 11/05/2024 20.52 20.52 52-21350




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 4
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Total Derrick Coates: 20.52 20.52
Ecotone Biodiversity LLC
10839 Ecotone Biodiversity LLC 1141 Tree for Chief. 10/21/2025 45.00 45.00 10-60-460
Total Ecotone Biodiversity LLC: 45.00 45.00
Empire Southwest, LLC
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EPWKO0661631 replace Heater Hose For Generat 06/17/2025 320.57 320.57 51-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMPS6947134  need new filters for equipment 06/24/2025 564.79 564.79 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMPS6992679 need new air filters for equipment 07/23/2025 789.51 789.51 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMPS7017492 the serpentine belt broke on the d 08/07/2025 96.17 96.17 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMRAO0514093 the rental for the 815 compactor 09/15/2025 15,441.00 15,441.00 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK400056 the D8r quit runnig dead stop atth  06/13/2025 1,035.45 1,035.45 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK400056 had to take the 613c to ucson tor 06/13/2025 800.00 800.00 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK404318 the D6 dozer is giving emmission 07/31/2025 3,592.67 3,592.67 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK409762  new cutting edges on the 613 scra  09/29/2025 1,5639.07 1,539.07 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4118928 816 needed rebuilt 10/21/2025 91,476.44 91,476.44 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4118929 a pm5 was done on the compacto 10/21/2025 4,532.70 4,532.70 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4118930 the d6 had the pm2 done 10/21/2025 2,114.96 2,114.96 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4121184 empire installed the new CVA syst ~ 10/23/2025 509.84 509.84 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4121185 the nox sensors had to be replace 10/23/2025 3,103.10 3,103.10 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK4121186 the d6t had a trouble code of the s  10/23/2025 941.35 941.35 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK412216  the CVA system was installed ont  10/24/2025 238.43 238.43 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK412494  613c grease fitting broke and tried 10/28/2025 2,618.94 2,618.94 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK412494  the D6 t dozer was spraying oil ou  10/28/2025 723.63 723.63 55-40-610
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMRA0050089 the 613 scraper rental bill is for th 07/22/2025 8,111.59 8,111.59 55-40-846
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMRAO0050783  returning the 613 scraper rental 08/19/2025 8,111.59 8,111.59 55-40-846
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMRA0051608 the 613 rental scraper returned 09/22/2025 8,918.93 8,918.93 55-40-846
2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMRA0051772 needed a compactor to catch up 09/26/2025 3,475.22 3,475.22 55-40-846
Total Empire Southwest, LLC: 159,055.95  159,055.95
Garden Canyon Towing, LLC
2348 Garden Canyon Towing, LLC 25-00509 DR#251031-12 Impound tow whi 10/31/2025 182.32 182.32 10-51-505
Total Garden Canyon Towing, LLC: 182.32 182.32
General Fund(Trust)
2364 General Fund(Trust) 682 monthly court conversions 11/05/2025 7,881.75 7,881.75 20-40-200
Total General Fund(Trust): 7,881.75 7,881.75
Grainger, Inc
2431 Grainger, Inc 9688143990 Pulafeeder 5-way Valve for wells x  10/27/2025 420.78 420.78 51-40-460
Total Grainger, Inc: 420.78 420.78
Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325230 Kendal GT1 full synthetic Ow20 08/04/2025 10.37 10.37 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325230 Tire Rotation 08/04/2025 16.00 16.00 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325230 labor 08/04/2025 69.99 69.99 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325230 waste oil fee 08/04/2025 2.25 2.25 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 325230 tax 08/04/2025 8.03 8.03 10-51-470
10395 Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care 328269 Starter for PW5 10/23/2025 403.19 403.19 10-57-470




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 5
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Total Jack Furrier Tire & Auto Care: 509.83 509.83
Jack Martin
10877 Jack Martin 6337 compressor for the water truck 08/28/2025 424.40 424.40 55-40-610
Total Jack Martin: 424.40 424.40
Josefina Sabori
10664 Josefina Sabori 11042025 Per Diem for Training for Sabori, 11/04/2025 80.00 80.00 10-51-660
10664 Josefina Sabori 11042025 Per Diem Training for Sabori, Und 11/04/2025 48.00 48.00 10-51-660
Total Josefina Sabori: 128.00 128.00
Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc
10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2517415 GW Monitoring 10/21/2025 127.00 127.00 52-40-702
Total Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc: 127.00 127.00
Mac's Towing LLC
9867 Mac's Towing LLC 11176 250927-12 Impound whi 2011 Toyt 09/27/2025 168.00 168.00 10-51-505
9867 Mac's Towing LLC 11189 251010-06 impound tow 2005 Mit 10/10/2025 100.00 100.00 10-51-505
Total Mac's Towing LLC: 268.00 268.00
McCoys Septic Services LLC
10819 McCoys Septic Services LLC 6181 Pump Station Dump 07/24/2025 190.00 190.00 55-40-360
10819 McCoys Septic Services LLC 6197 Pump Station Dump 10/14/2025 190.00 190.00 55-40-360
10819 McCoys Septic Services LLC 6219 Pump Station Dump 08/19/2025 190.00 190.00 55-40-360
Total McCoys Septic Services LLC: 570.00 570.00
Metron Farnier LLC
10832 Metron Farnier LLC 992395838 Residential Meters (10) 04/21/2025 3,935.39 3,935.39 51-40-460
10832 Metron Farnier LLC 992409615 10 Digital Meters. 10/09/2025 3,931.24 3,931.24 51-40-472
Total Metron Farnier LLC: 7,866.63 7,866.63
Mia Pietrusiewicz
10489 Mia Pietrusiewicz 10212025 Water Refund 10/21/2025 212.36 212.36 51-21350
10489 Mia Pietrusiewicz 10212025 Sewer Refund 10/21/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350
Total Mia Pietrusiewicz: 237.36 237.36
Mountain View Air Conditioning & Heating
10513 Mountain View Air Conditioning & 122679 Work done in PD server room. 09/26/2025 1,166.70 1,166.70 10-57-500
10513 Mountain View Air Conditioning & 123266 Coming to take a look at AC unit | 10/28/2025 135.00 135.00 10-57-500
Total Mountain View Air Conditioning & Heating: 1,301.70 1,301.70
Nora Smith
10894 Nora Smith 10242025 Sewer Refund 10/24/2025 24.88 24.88 52-21350
Total Nora Smith: 24.88 24.88
Patrick K Greene
4527 Patrick K Greene OCTOBER202 Prosecutor Services 10/17/2025 2,310.00 2,310.00 10-45-650




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 6
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Total Patrick K Greene: 2,310.00 2,310.00
Paul Bourland
10895 Paul Bourland 11032025 Water Refund 11/01/2025 75.00 75.00 51-21350
10895 Paul Bourland 11032025 Sewer Refund 11/01/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350
Total Paul Bourland: 100.00 100.00
PITNEY BOWES BANK INC
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 1630-11/13 Postage- Admin 11/13/2025 161.62 161.62 10-43-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 1630-11/13 Postage- Water 11/13/2025 565.67 565.67 51-40-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 1630-11/13 Postage- Sewer 11/13/2025 565.67 565.67 52-40-440
3187 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 1630-11/13 Postage- Landfill 11/13/2025 323.25 323.25 55-40-440
Total PITNEY BOWES BANK INC: 1,616.21 1,616.21
Principal Life Insurance Co
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 10/01/25-10/31  Dental 09/17/2025 889.99 889.99 10-22510
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 10/01/25-10/31 Life Insurance- Employee Benefit 09/17/2025 734.35 734.35 10-22530
4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 10/01/25-10/31  Vision 09/17/2025 193.59 193.59 10-22540
Total Principal Life Insurance Co: 1,817.93 1,817.93
Quest Diagnostics
1070 Quest Diagnostics 9218031393 Drug Test Random Check 10/28/2025 38.40 38.40 10-43-465
Total Quest Diagnostics: 38.40 38.40
RDO Equipment Co.
3322 RDO Equipment Co. W5155232 Invoice to look at Sweep Master 2 08/25/2025 767.03 767.03 23-40-610
3322 RDO Equipment Co. W5131132 RDO Equipment co. came to do a 07/24/2025 2,195.58 2,195.58 55-40-610
3322 RDO Equipment Co. W5150132 trouble shoot and diagnose the 81 08/12/2025 6,106.46 6,106.46 55-40-610
3322 RDO Equipment Co. W5151632 the 544d is not shifting into gears ~ 08/18/2025 5,605.74 5,605.74 55-40-610
Total RDO Equipment Co.: 14,674.81 14,674.81
Ruben A. Villa
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Admin 10/26/2025 1,347.58 1,347.58 10-43-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Admin 11/09/2025 1,347.58 1,347.58 10-43-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Magistrate 10/26/2025 112.33 112.33  10-45-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Magistrate 11/09/2025 112.33 112.33  10-45-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Road User 10/26/2025 168.50 168.50 23-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Road User 11/09/2025 168.50 168.50 23-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Water 10/26/2025 1,010.58 1,010.58 51-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Water 11/09/2025 1,010.58 1,010.58 51-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Sewer 10/26/2025 757.02 757.02 52-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Sewer 11/09/2025 757.02 757.02 52-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-051-102625  Consulting Services- Landfill 10/26/2025 673.99 673.99 55-40-650
4360 RubenA. Villa H-052-110925  Consulting Services- Landfill 11/09/2025 673.99 673.99 55-40-650
Total Ruben A. Villa: 8,140.00 8,140.00
Senergy Petroleum LLC
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415221607 DYED-ULSD #2 09/08/2025 20.92 20.92 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415232000 DYED-ULSD #2 09/17/2025 8.78 8.78 10-57-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415237276 DYED-ULSD #2 09/23/2025 25.08 25.08 10-57-476




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 7
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415221607 DYED-ULSD #2 09/08/2025 94.13 94.13 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415232000 DYED-ULSD #2 09/17/2025 39.50 39.50 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415237276 DYED-ULSD #2 09/23/2025 112.84 112.84 51-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415221607 DYED-ULSD #2 09/08/2025 94.13 94.13 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415232000 DYED-ULSD #2 09/17/2025 39.50 39.50 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415237276 DYED-ULSD #2 09/23/2025 112.84 112.84 52-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415221607 DYED-ULSD #2 09/08/2025 1,882.63 1,882.63 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415232000 DYED-ULSD #2 09/17/2025 790.05 790.05 55-40-476
10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415237276 DYED-ULSD #2 09/23/2025 2,256.86 2,256.86 55-40-476
Total Senergy Petroleum LLC: 5,477.26 5,477.26
Sergio Enriquez
10893 Sergio Enriquez 10272025 Deposit Refund 10/27/2025 75.00 75.00 10-36-500
Total Sergio Enriquez: 75.00 75.00
Southwest Desert Images LLC
10640 Southwest Desert Images LLC 38221 200 Pima Weedeat,Mow, Trim, Sp 10/21/2025 1,213.50 1,213.50 10-54-801
Total Southwest Desert Images LLC: 1,213.50 1,213.50
Southwest Gas Corporation
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 1686-9/27-10/2 Gas Utility- Town Hall 10/29/2025 48.04 48.04 10-43-340
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 6376-9/27-10/2 Gas Utility- Fire Station 10/29/2025 97.48 97.48 10-53-340
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 3971-9/27-10/2  Gas Utility- Community Center 10/29/2025 30.37 30.37 10-60-340
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 9520-9/27-10/2  Gas Utility- Library 10/29/2025 30.37 30.37 10-62-340
3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 3972-9/27-10/2 Gas Utility- Senior Center 10/29/2025 36.98 36.98 10-68-340
Total Southwest Gas Corporation: 243.24 243.24
Stephen Sherwood
10889 Stephen Sherwood 10212025 Parts bought from West Way. 10/21/2025 25.24 25.24 10-60-460
Total Stephen Sherwood: 25.24 25.24
SW Building Inspection Service
4025 SW Building Inspection Service 11001 Code Enforcement/Zoning 11/01/2025 4,725.00 4,725.00 10-54-360
Total SW Building Inspection Service: 4,725.00 4,725.00
Syncretic Press, LLC
10745 Syncretic Press, LLC 26198 Check request for one year of ser ~ 08/18/2025 3,227.04 3,227.04 10-69-806
Total Syncretic Press, LLC: 3,227.04 3,227.04
Tierra Water Management
10566 Tierra Water Management 1768 Operator of Record Water 10/31/2025 500.00 500.00 51-40-650
10566 Tierra Water Management 1768 Operator of Record Sewer 10/31/2025 1,000.00 1,000.00 52-40-650
Total Tierra Water Management: 1,500.00 1,500.00
TransWorld Network, Corp
9629 TransWorld Network, Corp 16229269-A11 Internet Services 10/22/2025 90.66 90.66 55-40-481
Total TransWorld Network, Corp: 90.66 90.66




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 8
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Tyler Filigenzi-Hudson
10891 Tyler Filigenzi-Hudson 10212025 Water Refund 10/21/2025 23.73 23.73 51-21350
10891 Tyler Filigenzi-Hudson 10212025 Sewer Refund 10/21/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350
Total Tyler Filigenzi-Hudson: 48.73 48.73
USA BlueBook
4278 USA BlueBook INV00865731 Curb stops and Meter Sets 10/23/2025 454.25 454.25 51-40-460
Total USA BlueBook: 454.25 454.25
Verizon Wireless
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 Admin Phones 10/07/2025 208.38 208.38 10-43-271
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 Cell Phone 10/07/2025 1,965.12 1,965.12 10-48-275
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 PD Phones 10/07/2025 404.40 404.40 10-51-271
4343 \Verizon Wireless 6125384842 FD Phone 10/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-53-340
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 PW Phone 10/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-57-271
4343 \Verizon Wireless 6125384842 Pool Phone 10/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-58-340
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 LB Phones 10/07/2025 80.88 80.88 10-62-271
4343 \erizon Wireless 6125384842 LF Phones 10/07/2025 42.50 42.50 55-40-271
Total Verizon Wireless: 2,765.03 2,765.03
Wells Fargo Remittance Center
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Recorder Fee 08/13/2025 17.00 17.00 10-43-222
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Postage 08/13/2025 11.00 11.00 10-43-440
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Keys for Safe 08/13/2025 712 7.12 10-43-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Finance Charges 08/13/2025 225.26 225.26 10-43-483
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 AMCA Membership 08/13/2025 100.00 100.00 10-43-640
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 AMCA Stay 08/13/2025 248.88 248.88 10-43-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 USB Bank for Front End 08/13/2025 43.39 43.39 10-48-450
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Title 2023 Chev Tahoe PD21 08/13/2025 19.00 19.00 10-51-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Title 2014 Ford F550 Brush Truck 08/13/2025 45.50 4550 10-53-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Pressure Washer for maintaining 08/13/2025 290.76 290.76 10-57-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Title 08/13/2025 45.50 4550 10-57-470
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Caulking, Plexiglass, 25pack T8 Li  08/13/2025 389.50 389.50 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 9in. paint rollers, Roof sealant, pa 08/13/2025 561.57 561.57 10-57-500
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Pool Supplies 08/13/2025 31.39 31.39 10-58-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Weed eater bump heads 08/13/2025 184.48 184.48 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Clear Safety Glasses, Bump Head  08/13/2025 162.77 162.77 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Wildflower Seeds, Mower Blades 08/13/2025 180.54 180.54 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 2 Rolls of weed eater line. 08/13/2025 68.01 68.01 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Weed Killer 08/13/2025 222.37 222.37 10-60-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Handsoap 08/13/2025 3.26 3.26 10-62-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Library Association Membership 08/13/2025 50.00 50.00 10-62-640
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 SafeServ 08/13/2025 45.00 45.00 10-62-660
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Calendar and Antifreeze 08/13/2025 27.95 27.95 10-65-480
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 pizza SS 08/13/2025 76.23 76.23 10-69-808
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Ace Hardware PVC Glue 08/13/2025 34.49 34.49 51-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Chlorine Line, Water pressure test  08/13/2025 190.18 190.18 51-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Stencil and 50 ft Eco 08/13/2025 17.66 17.66 55-40-290
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Port a Pot 08/13/2025 63.00 63.00 55-40-340
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Keys, fittings, Supplies 08/13/2025 252.15 252.15 55-40-460
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Fluids, Supplies 08/13/2025 67.65 67.65 55-40-610
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Diesel oil 08/13/2025 16.26 16.26 65-40-480
4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 8/13/25 Back to School 08/13/2025 1,628.10 1,628.10 87-40-100




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025

Page: 9
Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount
Total Wells Fargo Remittance Center: 5,325.97 5,325.97
WEX BANK
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel-AD 10/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 unassigned 10/15/2025 17.76 17.76 10-43-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel PD 10/15/2025 542.70 542.70 10-51-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Fire 10/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-53-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel PW 10/15/2025 58.78 58.78 10-57-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel LB 10/15/2025 2.91 291 10-62-476
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Bus 10/15/2025 49.00 49.00 10-65-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Water 10/15/2025 87.71 87.71 51-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Sewer 10/15/2025 145.57 145.57 52-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Landfill 10/15/2025 231.29 231.29 55-40-475
10401 WEX BANK 108006624 Fuel Transit 10/15/2025 232.31 232.31 65-40-475
Total WEX BANK: 1,381.85 1,381.85
Xpress Bill Pay
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02807  Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 09/30/2025 134.81 134.81 51-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02906 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 10/31/2025 129.64 129.64 51-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02807  Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 09/30/2025 134.81 134.81 52-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02906 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 10/31/2025 129.64 129.64 52-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02807  Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 09/30/2025 404.43 404.43 55-40-483
4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR02906 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 10/31/2025 388.91 388.91 55-40-483
Total Xpress Bill Pay: 1,322.24 1,322.24
Grand Totals: 282,392.47  282,392.47

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council by vendor name Page: 10
Report dates: 10/22/2025-11/30/2025 Nov 12, 2025 12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number
Invoice Amount

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.




TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

Through: Suzanne Harvey, Town Manager
From: Ruben A. Villa, Consultant

Date: November 13, 2025

Subject: Fiscal Year 2026 — Revenues and Expenditures with Comparison to Budget (Through
October 31, 2025)

Overview

This report covers the four-month period ending October 31, 2025 (FY26 — Second Quarter To
Date). As of this report, 34% of the fiscal year has elapsed. All figures are preliminary, unaudited,
and subject to adjustment. The first two digits of each account number indicate the fund
number (e.g., 10 = General Fund, 51 = Water Fund).

Seasonal and prepaid items continue to influence early-year results. Summer program
expenditures under Departments 10-58 and 10-59 (City Pool and Summer Splash) occurred
primarily in Q1 but still affect YTD totals. Annual insurance premiums paid in the first quarter
front-load expenditures.

In addition, invoices for the first four months of the fiscal year related to landfill equipment
maintenance and repairs were received during this reporting period, prompting the Town to
prepare this report earlier than usual to capture the updated expense activity. Certain revenues
recognized in Q1 were accrued back to FY25, so revenues are expected to align more closely
with budget by the end of Q2.

Fund Summary — FY26 (Through October 31, 2025)

YTD Annual % of YTD Annual % of Net
Revenues Budget Budget Expenditures Budget Budget | Revenue
Revenues Earned Expenditures  Spent /
(Expense)
General Fund 762,082 | 3,310,139 23.0% 538,396 3,310,139 16.3% 223,686
(10)
DHS Grant — 8,435 300,000 2.8% 1,901 300,000 0.6% 6,534

Vehicle (11)




DHS Grant — 0 250,000 0% 20,331 250,000 8.1% -20,331
BP OT (12)

DHS Grant — 692 100,000 0.7% 2,247 100,000 2.3% -1,555
DUI (13)

RICO Fund 0 10,000 0% 0 10,000 0% 0
(16)

Trust Fund 58,089 174,300 | 33.3% 42,241 174,300 | 24.2% 15,848
(20)

Volunteer 19 - - 0 - - 19
Firefighter

Pension (22)

Road User 256,389 497,223 | 51.6% 222,675 497,223 | 44.83% 33,714
(23)

Water 9,333 140,000 6.7% 0 140,000 0% 9,333
Infrastructure

Sust. (26)

Mindful 29,867 537,600 5.6% 0 537,600 0% 29,867
Metering

Grant (27)

Grant 8,333 525,000 1.6% 0 525,000 0% 8,333
Opportunity

(29)

Water Fund 197,893 601,672 | 32.9% 167,167 601,672 | 27.8% 30,726
(51)

Sewer Fund 114,847 339,653 | 33.8% 71,587 339,653 | 21.1% 43,260
(52)

Garbage Fund 60,278 205,000 | 29.4% 45,078 205,000 | 22.0% 15,200
(54)

Landfill Fund 609,021 | 1,916,682 | 31.8% 687,249 1,916,682 | 35.9% -78,228
(55)

Transit 20,708 248,496 8.3% 84,326 248,496 | 33.9% -63,618

Services (65)




Fort
Huachuca
Contracts (67)

48,507

588,000

8.3%

187,448

588,000

31.9%

-138,941

Capital
Projects (80)

43,259

129,777

33.3%

1,690

129,777

1.3%

41,569

Abatement
Program (81)

6,667

20,000

33.3%

1,214

20,000

6.1%

5,453

Fire
Protection
Grant (82)

37,375

448,125

8.3%

448,125

0%

37,375

Holiday Fund
(86)

8,727

25,700

34.0%

25,700

0%

8,727

Back to
School (87)

1,888

8,275

22.8%

1,628

8,275

19.7%

260

*Figures include interfund transfers.*

Highlights — Key Budget Items (>$5,000)
1.

seasonal trends.

expenditure activity concentrated in road repairs.

City Sales Tax (10-31-250): 29% of annual budget achieved at four months, consistent with
Road User Fund (23): Transfers in from fund balance are ahead of schedule at 61% to offset

Landfill Fund (55): Revenues behind expectations by $29K at 32%; expenses due to heavy

equipment maintenance reached their budgeted totals in accounts 55-40-610 and 55-846.

reimbursements.

Notable Variances / Anomalies
- General Fund (10): Revenues and expenditures remain below one-third of the budget; normal

timing variance expected.

- Fire Department (10-53): Q1 Fire Services funded with remaining ARPA funds.
- Landfill Fund (55): Early maintenance, contingency, and depreciation expenses combined with

underperforming revenue caused a notable deficit.

Transit Fund (65): Expenses ahead of revenues pending intergovernmental reimbursements.
Ft. Huachuca Contracts (67): Expenses ahead of revenues pending intergovernmental

- Transit Services (65): Deficit of $63K is due to front-loaded expenses. Reimbursements from Ft.

Huachuca continue to lag ongoing operations.

- Enterprise Funds (51 & 52): Revenues tracking near expected (33%), with expenditures

modestly below trend.




- Grant and Special Funds: Most show transfers posted but no expenditures yet, awaiting project
drawdowns.



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
TAXES
10-31-100 AUTO LIEU TAX 8,627.94 34,913.11 106,114.00 71,200.89 32.9
10-31-200 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 7,206.94 7,368.16 115,008.00 107,639.84 6.4
10-31-240 FRANCHISE TAXES 1,619.01 1,619.01 20,000.00 18,380.99 8.1
10-31-250 CITY SALES TAXES 34,072.52 138,385.75 472,034.00 333,648.25 29.3
10-31-260 STATE SALES TAXES 23,753.04 83,730.44 241,362.00 157,631.56 34.7
TOTAL TAXES 75,279.45 266,016.47 954,518.00 688,501.53 27.9
LICENSES AND PERMITS
10-32-100 BUILDING PERMITS 1,757.25 9,301.45 18,500.00 9,198.55 50.3
10-32-110 BUSINESS LICENSES .00 487.50 11,000.00 10,512.50 4.4
10-32-120 P&Z FEES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 1,757.25 9,788.95 32,000.00 22,211.05 30.6
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
10-33-100 STATE REVENUE SHARING 26,053.88 104,215.52 312,647.00 208,431.48 33.3
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 26,053.88 104,215.52 312,647.00 208,431.48 33.3
CHARGES FOR SERVICE
10-34-140 AUCTION PROCEEDS .00 26,000.00 25,000.00 1,000.00) 104.0
10-34-160 ANIMAL CONTROL FEES/FINES 55.00 450.00 1,000.00 550.00 45.0
10-34-170 ADMIN GARBAGE FEES 1,398.00 5,438.33 16,800.00 11,361.67 324
10-34-530 CITY BUS FEES/DONATIONS .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,453.00 31,888.33 43,850.00 11,961.67 727
FINES
10-35-100 POLICE FINES 6,296.29 41,908.94 85,000.00 43,091.06 49.3
10-35-110 IMPOUND FEES 45.00 280.00 6,000.00 5,720.00 4.7
10-35-112 TOWING FEES 205.00 504.00 4,000.00 3,496.00 12.6
10-35-120 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 127.05 1,080.20 4,500.00 3,419.80 24.0
10-35-125 IMPOUND ADMIN FEES 300.00 600.00 3,000.00 2,400.00 20.0
TOTAL FINES 6,973.34 44,373.14 102,500.00 58,126.86 43.3
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 1



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
10-36-100 INTEREST 6,270.20 25,537.77 50,000.00 24,462.23 511
10-36-200 UNREALIZED GAIN .00 5,246.64 .00 ( 5,246.64) .0
10-36-300 MISC. POLICE REVENUE .00 3.85 9,000.00 8,996.15 .0
10-36-400 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0
10-36-466 DONATIONS - LIBRARY 2,700.00 4,800.00 3,000.00 ( 1,800.00) 160.0
10-36-467 DONATIONS - ANIMAL CONTROL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-36-468 DONATIONS - SUMMER SPLASH .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-36-469 DONATIONS - POLICE .00 100.00 5,000.00 4,900.00 2.0
10-36-470 DONATIONS - COMMUNITY EVENTS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-36-500 PARKS & REC FACILITY RENTAL ( 150.00) 75.00 2,500.00 2,425.00 3.0
10-36-505 PARK PROJECT REVENUE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
10-36-515 SUMMER SPLASH REVENUE .00 525.00 3,000.00 2,475.00 17.5
10-36-900 MISCELLANEOUS 40.24 300.46 20,000.00 19,699.54 1.5
10-36-902 WORKERS' COMP REIMBURSEMENTS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-36-904 WILDLAND REVENUE .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0
10-36-905 INSURANCE CLAIMS REFUNDS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-36-910 LANDFILL LAND LEASE 43,750.00 175,000.00 525,000.00 350,000.00 33.3
10-36-971 TOWER LEASE .00 .00 12,500.00 12,500.00 .0
10-36-999 DAILY CASH REC OVER/SHORT ACCT .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 52,610.44 211,588.72 689,100.00 477,511.28 30.7

TOWN GRANTS
10-37-456 DONATIONS - LIBRARY ( 2,500.00) .00 .00 .00 .0
10-37-457 LIBRARY GRANT .00 11,242.00 50,000.00 38,758.00 225
10-37-458 SENIOR CENTER GRANT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
10-37-467 POLICE DONATIONS .00 50.00 00 ( 50.00) .0
10-37-480 SUMMER SPLASH GRANT .00 2,650.00 5,000.00 2,350.00 53.0
10-37-908 GRANTS - IT .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
10-37-909 BUILDING REGULATION GRANT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-37-913 USDA EQUIPMENT GRANT .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0
10-37-919 CITY BUS GRANT .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0
10-37-920 GENERAL ADMIN GRANT .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0
10-37-921 POLICE GRANT .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0
10-37-922 SRO PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENTS .00 .00 71,867.00 71,867.00 .0
10-37-925 MISC GRANTS .00 17,123.00 150,000.00 132,877.00 1.4
10-37-965 SCBA GRANT .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0
10-37-968 PUBLIC WORKS GRANT .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
10-37-969 COURT GRANT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL TOWN GRANTS ( 2,500.00) 31,065.00 946,867.00 915,802.00 3.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 2



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
10-39-965 TRANSFERS IN-TRANSIT SERVICES 1,633.92 6,135.68 18,407.00 12,271.32 33.3
10-39-966 TRANSFERS IN-FT HUACHUCA CONTR .00 3,593.10 50,000.00 46,406.90 7.2
10-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 13,354.17 53,416.68 160,250.00 106,833.32 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 14,888.09 63,145.46 228,657.00 165,511.54 27.6
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 176,515.45 762,081.59 3,310,139.00 2,548,057.41 23.0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 3



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
COUNCIL
10-42-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 3,525.00 14,400.00 10,875.00 245
10-42-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 277.00 1,132.00 855.00 245
10-42-220 ATTORNEY FEES .00 9,669.00 45,000.00 35,331.00 215
10-42-290 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
10-42-292 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION/RECOGNIT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-42-530 COMMUNITY RELATIONS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-42-640 MEMBERSHIPS .00 5,652.00 8,600.00 2,948.00 65.7
10-42-660 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
TOTAL COUNCIL .00 19,123.00 76,032.00 56,909.00 25.2
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
10-43-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 6,596.69 27,563.00 89,705.00 62,142.00 30.7
10-43-105 OVERTIME 6.29 6.29 639.00 632.71 1.0
10-43-122 MISCELLANEOUS PAYROLL 430.95 801.80 600.00 ( 201.80) 133.6
10-43-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,136.33 4,753.85 17,939.00 13,185.15 26.5
10-43-222 MISCELLANEOUS 17.00 17.00 200.00 183.00 8.5
10-43-250 ADVERTISING .00 .00 3,800.00 3,800.00 .0
10-43-271 TELEPHONE 480.81 1,618.73 5,000.00 3,381.27 324
10-43-280 INSURANCE .00 5,562.80 16,200.00 10,637.20 34.3
10-43-300 PRINTING 40.19 65.46 400.00 334.54 16.4
10-43-340 UTILITIES 943.43 3,605.86 12,560.00 8,954.14 28.7
10-43-366 INMATE LABOR 71.82 601.33 2,300.00 1,698.67 26.1
10-43-440 POSTAGE 11.00 171.46 1,000.00 828.54 17.2
10-43-460 SUPPLIES 101.32 1,097.30 5,500.00 4,402.70 20.0
10-43-462 PEST CONTROL .00 .00 650.00 650.00 .0
10-43-465 EMPLOYMENT TESTING/BACKGROUND 100.15 215.35 1,300.00 1,084.65 16.6
10-43-470 VEHICLE EXPENSE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
10-43-475 FUEL EXPENSE 24.67 126.06 500.00 373.94 25.2
10-43-483 BANK FEES 443.44 2,349.07 6,000.00 3,650.93 39.2
10-43-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 94.00 100.00 6.00 94.0
10-43-640 MEMBERSHIP 100.00 1,170.30 1,300.00 129.70 90.0
10-43-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,042.74 10,798.00 60,000.00 49,202.00 18.0
10-43-660 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 248.88 488.88 2,500.00 2,011.12 19.6
10-43-703 CODIFYING/DIGITIZING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
10-43-705 DEBT.CAP LEASE EXP .00 28,321.50 34,100.00 5,778.50 83.1
10-43-840 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT 173.08 509.05 3,000.00 2,490.95 17.0
TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 14,968.79 89,937.09 268,893.00 178,955.91 33.5
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 4



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
MAGISTRATE
10-45-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 3,383.36 16,422.47 70,693.00 54,270.53 23.2
10-45-105 OVERTIME 46.69 123.15 1,061.00 937.85 11.6
10-45-120 PROSECUTION FEES 2,310.00 6,900.00 12,000.00 5,100.00 57.5
10-45-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 789.17 3,384.97 12,327.00 8,942.03 27.5
10-45-221 COURT APPT ATTORNEYS .00 170.00 9,000.00 8,830.00 1.9
10-45-250 CONTRACT LABOR-PRO TEM 330.00 330.00 1,500.00 1,170.00 22.0
10-45-290 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 5.16 200.00 194.84 26
10-45-480 COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,304.67 1,304.67 3,000.00 1,695.33 43.5
10-45-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 336.99 900.09 5,000.00 4,099.91 18.0
10-45-660 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
TOTAL MAGISTRATE 8,500.88 29,540.51 115,781.00 86,240.49 255
IT
10-48-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 .00 3,994.00 3,994.00 .0
10-48-101 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-48-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 .00 314.00 314.00 .0
10-48-210 SUBSCRIPTIONS & SOFTWARE LIC 1,602.71 6,258.52 45,000.00 38,741.48 13.9
10-48-275 CELL PHONE 1,965.12 6,326.13 25,000.00 18,673.87 253
10-48-450 EQUIPMENT 43.39 166.39 7,500.00 7,333.61 22
10-48-481 INTERNET 1,000.00 4,000.00 11,000.00 7,000.00 36.4
10-48-804 SOFTWARE LICENSING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
TOTALIT 4,611.22 16,751.04 101,308.00 84,556.96 16.5
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 5



10-51-100
10-51-101
10-51-105
10-51-110
10-51-130
10-51-135
10-51-222
10-51-230
10-51-231
10-51-271
10-51-290
10-51-295
10-51-340
10-51-366
10-51-440
10-51-460
10-51-462
10-51-463
10-51-465
10-51-466
10-51-467
10-51-470
10-51-475
10-51-505
10-51-620
10-51-640
10-51-660
10-51-665
10-51-705
10-51-800
10-51-801
10-51-804
10-51-810
10-51-841
10-51-850
10-51-856

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
POLICE
PERSONNEL SERVICES 32,146.14 127,243.73 395,325.00 268,081.27 322
RESERVE POOL .00 .00 20,051.00 20,051.00 .0
OVERTIME 500.85 2,158.83 15,510.00 13,351.17 13.9
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 150.00 1,078.57 7,000.00 5,921.43 15.4
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,885.93 27,418.79 103,215.00 75,796.21 26.6
PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT 9,386.74 36,789.55 161,117.00 124,327.45 22.8
SEACOM/CCSO CONTRACT 20,487.50 20,487.50 81,950.00 61,462.50 25.0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0
PSPRS ATTORNEY .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
TELEPHONE 421.87 976.52 2,500.00 1,523.48 39.1
OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 994.30 1,500.00 505.70 66.3
PRINTING 113.08 188.93 1,500.00 1,311.07 12.6
UTILITIES 338.34 1,047.44 7,000.00 5,952.56 15.0
INMATE LABOR 7.98 66.80 500.00 433.20 13.4
EVIDENCE .00 17217 1,000.00 827.83 17.2
MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
PEST CONTROL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
ACO SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
EMPLOYMENT TESTING/BACKGROUND .00 225.00 3,000.00 2,775.00 75
WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
SV CONTRACT PAYMENT .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0
VEHICLE EXPENSE 229.88 1,452.18 13,000.00 11,547.82 1.2
POLICE FUEL EXPENSE 1,991.65 5,277.29 13,500.00 8,222.71 39.1
TOW FEES 504.25 504.25 4,000.00 3,495.75 12.6
EQUIP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
MEMBERSHIP .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 717.76 7,500.00 6,782.24 9.6
COMMUNITY RELATIONS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
CAPITAL LEASE 73.36 209.42 1,500.00 1,290.58 14.0
DONATIONS - POLICE EXPENSES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
DONATIONS - ANIMAL CONTROL EXP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
SOFTWARE LICENSING .00 3,583.64 4,500.00 916.36 79.6
JAIL FEES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
VEHICLE LEASE 10,942.87 19,583.00 26,994.00 7,411.00 726
NEW EQUIPMENT 8,640.13 8,640.13 3,000.00 ( 5,640.13) 288.0
BODY WORN CAMERA PROG. .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
TOTAL POLICE 92,820.57 258,815.80 907,762.00 648,946.20 28.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 6



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FIRE
10-53-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0
10-53-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 .00 532.00 532.00 .0
10-53-340 UTILITIES 462.50 1,222.08 8,500.00 7,277.92 14.4
10-53-360 FIRE SERVICES 5,623.81 5,623.81 465,000.00 459,376.19 1.2
10-53-450 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-53-460 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES .00 .00 865.00 865.00 .0
10-53-462 PEST CONTROL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
10-53-470 VEHICLE EXPENSE 45.50 45.50 9,420.00 9,374.50 5
10-53-475 FUEL EXPENSE 6.91 27.64 2,000.00 1,972.36 1.4
10-53-516 PRESUMPTIVE CANCER COVERAGE .00 3,957.31 5,000.00 1,042.69 79.2
10-53-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 239.81 1,245.00 1,005.19 19.3
10-53-841 CAPITAL OUTLAY - PROJECTS .00 .00 2,055.00 2,055.00 .0

TOTAL FIRE 6,138.72 11,116.15 504,317.00 493,200.85 22

BUILDING REGULATION
10-54-360 CONTRACT LABOR 4,825.00 14,375.00 57,500.00 43,125.00 25.0
10-54-472 MEMBERSHIP .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0
10-54-760 BLDG REGULATION SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL BUILDING REGULATION 4,825.00 14,375.00 58,950.00 44,575.00 24.4

PUBLIC WORKS
10-57-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 648.45 2,350.44 19,512.00 17,161.56 121
10-57-105 OVERTIME .89 21.54 844.00 822.46 2.6
10-57-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 114.08 426.76 6,281.00 5,854.24 6.8
10-57-271 TELEPHONE 21.25 21.25 500.00 478.75 4.3
10-57-366 INMATE LABOR 39.90 309.83 1,100.00 790.17 28.2
10-57-410 UNIFORMS & BOOTS 49.14 159.91 550.00 390.09 29.1
10-57-460 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES 316.67 393.68 500.00 106.32 78.7
10-57-470 VEHICLE REPAIR/MAINT 448.69 574.68 1,500.00 925.32 38.3
10-57-475 FUEL EXPENSE 396.73 823.00 2,500.00 1,677.00 329
10-57-476 DIESEL 54.78 179.74 1,000.00 820.26 18.0
10-57-500 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,605.33 6,848.22 25,000.00 18,151.78 27.4
10-57-540 SMALL TOOLS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-57-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 7,695.91 12,109.05 64,287.00 52,177.95 18.8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 7



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

CITY POOL
10-58-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 6,798.05 15,000.00 8,201.95 453
10-58-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 601.70 1,341.00 739.30 44.9
10-58-340 UTILITIES 517.43 1,607.33 7,500.00 5,892.67 214
10-58-460 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES 31.39 1,279.15 4,689.00 3,409.85 27.3
10-58-660 CERTIFYING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL CITY POOL 548.82 10,286.23 30,030.00 19,743.77 34.3

SUMMER SPLASH
10-59-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 2,336.90 8,040.00 5,703.10 29.1
10-59-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 206.84 719.00 512.16 28.8
10-59-460 SUPPLIES .00 .00 289.00 289.00 .0
10-59-800 DONATIONS - SUMMER SPLASH EXP .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL SUMMER SPLASH .00 2,543.74 14,048.00 11,504.26 18.1

PARKS & RECREATION
10-60-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES .00 .00 3,955.00 3,955.00 .0
10-60-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .00 .00 354.00 354.00 .0
10-60-340 UTILITIES 516.66 1,789.93 7,260.00 5,470.07 247
10-60-460 SUPPLIES 888.41 1,218.26 4,000.00 2,781.74 30.5
10-60-505 PARK PROJECT EXPENSE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
10-60-530 COMMUNITY RELATIONS/JULY 4TH .00 544.81 13,000.00 12,455.19 4.2
10-60-800 DONATIONS - COMM EVENTS EXP .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 1,405.07 3,553.00 34,569.00 31,016.00 10.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 8



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
10-62-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 7,431.00 34,528.45 124,538.00 90,009.55 271.7
10-62-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,218.28 5,272.45 19,035.00 13,762.55 271.7
10-62-271 TELEPHONE 124.77 495.51 1,500.00 1,004.49 33.0
10-62-300 PRINTING 117.70 190.81 900.00 709.19 21.2
10-62-340 UTILITIES 697.58 2,318.72 7,500.00 5,181.28 30.9
10-62-366 INMATE LABOR 79.81 668.15 2,200.00 1,531.85 30.4
10-62-460 SUPPLIES 3.26 434.37 2,695.00 2,260.63 16.1
10-62-462 PEST CONTROL .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0
10-62-476 FUEL 2.91 11.64 200.00 188.36 5.8
10-62-481 INTERNET 400.00 800.00 2,400.00 1,600.00 33.3
10-62-620 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0
10-62-640 MEMBERSHIP 50.00 50.00 155.00 105.00 323
10-62-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00 .0
10-62-660 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 45.00 45.00 750.00 705.00 6.0
10-62-703 COMMUNITY RELATIONS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
10-62-705 CAPITAL LEASE 73.36 209.42 800.00 590.58 26.2
10-62-800 DONATIONS - LIBRARY EXP .00 .00 2,100.00 2,100.00 .0

TOTAL LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 10,243.67 45,024.52 167,023.00 121,998.48 27.0

CITY BUS
10-65-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 893.65 4,275.91 15,974.00 11,698.09 26.8
10-65-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 110.20 527.87 1,998.00 1,470.13 26.4
10-65-475 FUEL EXPENSE 419.26 1,154.27 3,500.00 2,345.73 33.0
10-65-480 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,208.71 2,276.21 5,000.00 2,723.79 45.5

TOTAL CITY BUS 3,631.82 8,234.26 26,472.00 18,237.74 311

ACTIVITY CENTER
10-68-290 SUPPLIES .00 229.18 1,000.00 770.82 229
10-68-340 UTILITIES 282.15 1,116.43 3,660.00 2,543.57 30.5
10-68-450 EQUIPMENT .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
10-68-462 PEST CONTROL .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
10-68-463 EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTALACTIVITY CENTER 282.15 1,345.61 6,660.00 5,314.39 20.2

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 9



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
TOWN GRANTS
10-69-803 IT GRANT EXP .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
10-69-804 MISC GRANT EXP .00 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .0
10-69-805 BUILDING REGULATION EXP .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-69-806 LIBRARY GRANTS EXP 5,243.69 8,897.69 50,000.00 41,102.31 17.8
10-69-807 SENIOR CENTER GRANT EXP .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
10-69-808 SUMMER SPLASH GRANT EXP 76.23 76.23 5,000.00 4,923.77 1.5
10-69-815 PUBLIC WORKS GRANT EXP .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
10-69-816 COURT GRANT EXP .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-69-819 GENERAL ADMIN GRANT EXP .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0
10-69-845 POLICE GRANT EXP .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0
10-69-849 BUS LINE EXP .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0
10-69-850 SCBA GRANT EXP .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0
10-69-851 USDA EQUIPMENT GRANT .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0
TOTAL TOWN GRANTS 5,319.92 8,973.92 875,000.00 866,026.08 1.0
NON-DEPARTMENTAL
10-70-990 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 39,007.00 39,007.00 .0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL .00 .00 39,007.00 39,007.00 .0
TRANSFERS
10-90-981 TRANSFERS OUT TO ABETMENT PROG 1,666.67 6,666.68 20,000.00 13,333.32 33.3
TOTAL TRANSFERS 1,666.67 6,666.68 20,000.00 13,333.32 33.3
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 162,659.21 538,395.60 3,310,139.00 2,771,743.40 16.3
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 13,856.24 223,685.99 .00 ( 223,685.99) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 10



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT - VEHICLE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
11-30-700 DEMA GRANT FUNDS .00 8,434.79 300,000.00 291,565.21 2.8
TOTAL REVENUE .00 8,434.79 300,000.00 291,565.21 2.8
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 8,434.79 300,000.00 291,565.21 2.8
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 11



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT - VEHICLE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EXPENDITURES
11-40-810 DHS AUTHORIZED EXPENSES 1,901.37 1,901.37 300,000.00 298,098.63 .6
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,901.37 1,901.37 300,000.00 298,098.63 .6
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,901.37 1,901.37 300,000.00 298,098.63 .6
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 1,901.37) 6,533.42 .00 ( 6,533.42) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 12



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT - BP OT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
12-30-800 DHS STONEGARDEN .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 13



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT - BP OT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
12-40-105 STONE GARDEN OVERTIME .00 263.76 .00 ( 263.76) 0
12-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 120.60 2,016.77 .00 ( 2,016.77) .0
12-40-135 PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT 294.16 5,343.50 .00 ( 5,343.50) .0
12-40-810 AUTHORIZED EXPENSES .00 .00 243,660.00 243,660.00 .0
12-40-840 MILEAGE 795.42 13,917.17 6,340.00 ( 7,577.17)  219.5
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,210.18 21,541.20 250,000.00 228,458.80 8.6
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,210.18 21,541.20 250,000.00 228,458.80 8.6
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 1,210.18) 21,541.20) .00 21,541.20 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 14



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
13-30-700 GOHS (DUI TASK FORCE) .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0
TOTAL REVENUE .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 15



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

POLICE - DHS GRANT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
13-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 183.07 229.45 .00 ( 229.45) .0
13-40-135 PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT 354.52 541.56 .00 ( 541.56) .0
13-40-810 DHS AUTHORIZED EXPENSES 1,017.54 1,476.18 100,000.00 98,523.82 1.5
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,655.13 2,247.19 100,000.00 97,752.81 23
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,655.13 2,247.19 100,000.00 97,752.81 2.3
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 1,665.13) ( 2,247.19) .00 2,247.19 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 16



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

RICO FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
16-36-950 RICO REVENUE (ASSET FORFEITURE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 17



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

RICO FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
16-40-850 RICO AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 18



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TRUST FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
20-30-200 FINES AND BAILS 15,602.27 58,089.02 174,000.00 115,910.98 334
20-30-300 BONDS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
20-30-500 JCEF .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
TOTAL REVENUE 15,602.27 58,089.02 174,200.00 116,110.98 33.4
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
20-36-900 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 15,602.27 58,089.02 174,300.00 116,210.98 33.3
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 19



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TRUST FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
20-40-200 FINES AND BAILS 10,867.72 42,240.77 174,000.00 131,759.23 243
20-40-400 RESTITUTION .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
20-40-401 BOND .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
20-40-500 JCEF .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,867.72 42,240.77 174,300.00 132,059.23 24.2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 10,867.72 42,240.77 174,300.00 132,059.23 24.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 4,734.55 15,848.25 .00 ( 15,848.25) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 20



REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

VOL FIREFIGHTER PENSION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
22-30-100 INTEREST REVENUE 4.34 19.29 .00 ( 19.29) .0
TOTAL REVENUE 4.34 19.29 .00 ( 19.29) .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 4.34 19.29 .00 ( 19.29) .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 4.34 19.29 .00 ( 19.29) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 21



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

ROAD USER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
23-30-300 GAS TAX REVENUES - HURF 13,704.96 58,055.34 172,223.00 114,167.66 33.7
TOTAL REVENUE 13,704.96 58,055.34 172,223.00 114,167.66 33.7
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
23-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 27,083.33 198,333.32 325,000.00 126,666.68 61.0
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 27,083.33 198,333.32 325,000.00 126,666.68 61.0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 40,788.29 256,388.66 497,223.00 240,834.34 51.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 22



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

ROAD USER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
ROAD USERS
23-40-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,956.79 7,458.12 45,978.00 38,519.88 16.2
23-40-105 OVERTIME 1.79 43.10 1,204.00 1,160.90 3.6
23-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 308.38 1,186.81 11,940.00 10,753.19 9.9
23-40-340 UTILITIES 2,230.82 6,774.81 30,000.00 23,225.19 22.6
23-40-410 UNIFORMS & BOOTS 147.63 480.02 930.00 449.98 51.6
23-40-460 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES 508.04 508.04 5,000.00 4,491.96 10.2
23-40-475 FUEL .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
23-40-490 ROAD REPAIR .00 198,869.00 300,000.00 101,131.00 66.3
23-40-610 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 767.03 1,914.56 9,000.00 7,085.44 21.3
23-40-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 505.50 1,350.17 7,500.00 6,149.83 18.0
23-40-660 TRAVEL .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0
23-40-830 LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENT .00 .00 43,021.00 43,021.00 .0
23-40-831 CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,990.00 4,090.00 40,000.00 35,910.00 10.2
TOTAL ROAD USERS 10,415.98 222,674.63 497,223.00 274,548.37 44.8
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 10,415.98 222,674.63 497,223.00 274,548.37 44.8
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 30,372.31 33,714.03 .00 ( 33,714.03) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 23



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SUST

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT REVENUE
26-30-101 GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 112,000.00 112,000.00 .0
TOTAL GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 112,000.00 112,000.00 .0
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
26-39-951 TRANSFERS IN FROM WATER FUND 2,333.33 9,333.32 28,000.00 18,666.68 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 2,333.33 9,333.32 28,000.00 18,666.68 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 2,333.33 9,333.32 140,000.00 130,666.68 6.7
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 24



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SUST

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EXPENDITURES
26-40-840 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES .00 .00 140,000.00 140,000.00 .0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 140,000.00 140,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 140,000.00 140,000.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,333.33 9,333.32 .00 ( 9,333.32) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 25



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

MINDFUL METERING GRANT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT REVENUE
27-30-101 GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 448,000.00 448,000.00 .0
TOTAL GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 448,000.00 448,000.00 .0
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
27-39-951 TRANSFERS IN FROM WATE FUND 7,466.67 29,866.68 89,600.00 59,733.32 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 7,466.67 29,866.68 89,600.00 59,733.32 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 7,466.67 29,866.68 537,600.00 507,733.32 5.6
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 26



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

MINDFUL METERING GRANT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT EXPENDITURES
27-40-840 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES .00 .00 537,600.00 537,600.00 .0
TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES .00 .00 537,600.00 537,600.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 537,600.00 537,600.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 7,466.67 29,866.68 .00 ( 29,866.68) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 27



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GRANT REVENUE
29-30-800 GRANT REVENUE CDBG

TOTAL GRANT REVENUE

SOURCE 39
29-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE

TOTAL SOURCE 39

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

GRANT OPPORTUNITY

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
.00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .0

.00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .0

2,083.33 8,333.32 25,000.00 16,666.68 33.3

2,083.33 8,333.32 25,000.00 16,666.68 33.3

2,083.33 8,333.32 525,000.00 516,666.68 1.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

11/12/2025

11:12AM PAGE: 28



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GRANT OPPORTUNITY

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT EXPENDITURES
29-40-840 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES .00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .0
29-40-841 AUTH EXP - LIBRARY COX GRANT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES .00 .00 525,000.00 525,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 525,000.00 525,000.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,083.33 8,333.32 .00 8,333.32) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 29



REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

WATER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL  YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED  PCNT
REVENUE
51-30-200 WATER SALES 32,878.27 142,341.09 433,672.00 291,330.91 3238
51-30-202 RC: RECONNECT FEE 520.00 1,082.27 1,000.00 ( 8227) 108.2
51-30-300 CONNECTION FEES 135.00 495.00 1,500.00 1,005.00  33.0
51-30-400 PENALTIES & FORFEITURES 1,858.66 3,975.03 13,000.00 9,024.97 306
51-30-900 WATER ADMIN FEE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0
TOTAL REVENUE 35,391.93 147,893.39 450,172.00 302,278.61 329
MISCELLANOUS REVENUE
51-36-900 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0
TOTAL MISCELLANOUS REVENUE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
51-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 12,500.00 50,000.00 150,000.00 100,000.00 333
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 12,500.00 50,000.00 150,000.00 100,000.00 333
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 47,891.93 197,893.39 601,672.00 40377861 329
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:12AM  PAGE: 30



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

WATER EXPENDITURES
51-40-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 10,668.80 40,601.11 133,549.00 92,947.89 30.4
51-40-105 OVERTIME 15.66 252.35 3,952.00 3,699.65 6.4
51-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,953.99 7,556.48 39,526.00 31,969.52 19.1
51-40-280 INSURANCE .00 5,562.80 18,200.00 12,637.20 30.6
51-40-290 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
51-40-300 PRINTING 100.46 163.62 1,000.00 836.38 16.4
51-40-340 UTILITIES 2,959.59 9,725.54 40,000.00 30,274.46 243
51-40-360 CONTRACT LABOR .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
51-40-366 INMATE LABOR 179.56 1,394.20 3,500.00 2,105.80 39.8
51-40-410 UNIFORMS & BOOTS 165.80 498.19 1,200.00 701.81 415
51-40-440 POSTAGE .00 561.66 3,500.00 2,938.34 16.1
51-40-460 MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 4,726.44 5,609.40 10,000.00 4,390.60 56.1
51-40-470 VEHICLE EXPENSE 292.42 292.42 7,000.00 6,707.58 4.2
51-40-472 METER REPLACEMENT 3,931.24 3,931.24 9,000.00 5,068.76 43.7
51-40-475 FUEL EXPENSE 87.71 444.64 4,000.00 3,555.36 1.1
51-40-476 DIESEL 246.47 808.74 3,500.00 2,691.26 231
51-40-480 SOFTWARE LICENSING - CASELLE 89.04 201.50 1,000.00 798.50 20.2
51-40-483 BANK FEES 400.26 2,518.80 7,300.00 4,781.20 34.5
51-40-510 WATER TESTS 54.00 956.00 6,000.00 5,044.00 15.9
51-40-516 ADEQ FEES 1,389.83 1,389.83 5,000.00 3,610.17 27.8
51-40-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 320.57 2,597.75 20,000.00 17,402.25 13.0
51-40-640 MEMBERSHIP .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0
51-40-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,637.18 16,068.06 48,000.00 31,931.94 335
51-40-660 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
51-40-680 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 6,708.00 26,833.00 80,500.00 53,667.00 33.3
51-40-840 WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
51-40-845 CONTINGENCY EXP .00 .00 10,145.00 10,145.00 .0
51-40-900 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
51-40-926 TRANSFERS OUT TO WATER INF SUS 2,333.33 9,333.32 28,000.00 18,666.68 33.3
51-40-927 TRANSFERS OUT TO MINDFUL METER 7,466.67 29,866.68 89,600.00 59,733.32 33.3
TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 49,727.02 167,167.33 601,672.00 434,504.67 27.8
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 49,727.02 167,167.33 601,672.00 434,504.67 27.8
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 1,835.09) 30,726.06 .00 ( 30,726.06) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 31



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

SEWER FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL  YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED ~ PCNT
REVENUE
52-30-200 SEWER SERVICES 22,790.14 98,180.67 288,153.00 189,972.33  34.1
52-30-300 CONNECTION FEES .00 00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0
TOTAL REVENUE 22,790.14 98,180.67 289,153.00 190,972.33  34.0
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
52-36-900 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 0
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
52-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 4,166.67 16,666.68 50,000.00 33,333.32 333
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 4,166.67 16,666.68 50,000.00 33,333.32 333
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 26,956.81 114,847.35 339,653.00 224,805.65  33.8
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1112/2025 11:12AM  PAGE: 32



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

SEWER EXPENDITURES
52-40-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 6,329.31 24,264.20 89,166.00 64,901.80 27.2
52-40-105 OVERTIME 11.21 144.66 2,484.00 2,339.34 5.8
52-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,201.50 4,672.93 25,027.00 20,354.07 18.7
52-40-280 INSURANCE .00 5,562.80 14,000.00 8,437.20 39.7
52-40-300 PRINTING 100.46 163.62 1,000.00 836.38 16.4
52-40-340 UTILITIES 244.05 630.96 7,000.00 6,369.04 9.0
52-40-366 INMATE LABOR 179.56 1,394.21 5,500.00 4,105.79 254
52-40-410 UNIFORMS & BOOTS 129.48 461.87 2,500.00 2,038.13 18.5
52-40-440 POSTAGE .00 561.66 2,500.00 1,938.34 225
52-40-460 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES .00 48.97 2,800.00 2,751.03 1.8
52-40-470 VEHICLE EXPENSE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
52-40-475 FUEL 145.57 738.61 5,000.00 4,261.39 14.8
52-40-476 DIESEL 246.47 808.74 4,000.00 3,191.26 20.2
52-40-480 SOFTWARE LICENSING - CASELLE 96.16 217.60 2,500.00 2,282.40 8.7
52-40-483 BANK FEES 316.62 1,745.94 5,000.00 3,254.06 34.9
52-40-516 ADEQ FEES .00 3,670.00 4,000.00 330.00 91.8
52-40-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 435.50 2,107.42 4,500.00 2,392.58 46.8
52-40-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,271.06 9,251.81 45,000.00 35,748.19 20.6
52-40-680 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 3,667.00 14,667.00 44,000.00 29,333.00 33.3
52-40-702 SEWAGE POND COMPLIANCE 474.00 474.00 7,000.00 6,526.00 6.8
52-40-846 CONTINGENCY EXP .00 .00 6,676.00 6,676.00 .0
52-40-900 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
52-40-950 PAYMENT ON WIFA LOAN .00 .00 54,000.00 54,000.00 .0
TOTAL SEWER EXPENDITURES 16,847.95 71,587.00 339,653.00 268,066.00 211
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,847.95 71,587.00 339,653.00 268,066.00 211
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 10,108.86 43,260.35 .00 ( 43,260.35) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 33



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GARBAGE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
54-30-200 SALES RECEIPTS 14,591.09 60,278.26 205,000.00 144,721.74 29.4
TOTAL REVENUE 14,591.09 60,278.26 205,000.00 144,721.74 29.4
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 14,591.09 60,278.26 205,000.00 144,721.74 29.4

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 34



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

GARBAGE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GARBAGE EXPENDITURES
54-40-360 CONTRACT 15,129.48 45,078.36 205,000.00 159,921.64 22.0
TOTAL GARBAGE EXPENDITURES 15,129.48 45,078.36 205,000.00 159,921.64 22.0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 15,129.48 45,078.36 205,000.00 159,921.64 22.0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 538.39) 15,199.90 .00 ( 15,199.90) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 35



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

LANDFILL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
55-30-200 SALES - LANDFILL 138,854.83 527,754.82 1,626,182.00 1,098,427.18 325
55-30-201 LATE PENALTIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
55-30-205 MISC.REVENUE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
556-30-210 TIPPING FEES 20,384.97 81,266.45 270,000.00 188,733.55 30.1
TOTAL REVENUE 159,239.80 609,021.27 1,901,682.00 1,292,660.73 32.0
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
55-36-400 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 159,239.80 609,021.27 1,916,682.00 1,307,660.73 31.8
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 36



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

LANDFILL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

LANDFILL EXPENDITURES
55-40-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 22,433.48 86,875.15 264,899.00 178,023.85 32.8
55-40-105 OVERTIME 2,449.01 8,452.95 25,756.00 17,303.05 32.8
55-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,651.43 22,210.00 85,977.00 63,767.00 25.8
55-40-271 TELEPHONE 42.50 42.50 500.00 457.50 8.5
55-40-280 INSURANCE .00 5,562.80 14,000.00 8,437.20 39.7
55-40-290 OFFICE SUPPLIES 848.36 914.24 2,000.00 1,085.76 45.7
55-40-300 PRINTING 286.32 466.34 2,850.00 2,383.66 16.4
55-40-337 PROPERTY LEASE 43,750.00 175,000.00 525,000.00 350,000.00 33.3
55-40-340 UTILITIES 1,030.83 2,910.10 12,500.00 9,589.90 23.3
55-40-350 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 2,163.51 1,400.00 ( 763.51) 154.5
55-40-360 CONTRACT LABOR .00 190.00 5,000.00 4,810.00 3.8
55-40-366 INMATE LABOR 159.61 1,368.60 5,500.00 4,131.40 24.9
55-40-410 UNIFORMS & BOOTS 396.52 1,971.37 9,000.00 7,028.63 21.9
55-40-440 POSTAGE .00 320.95 2,000.00 1,679.05 16.1
55-40-460 MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 252.15 252.15 16,000.00 15,747.85 1.6
55-40-470 VEHICLE EXPENSE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
55-40-475 FUEL EXPENSE 231.29 1,808.26 4,000.00 2,191.74 45.2
55-40-476 DIESEL 4,929.54 16,185.31 95,000.00 78,814.69 17.0
55-40-480 SOFTWARE LICENSING - CASELLE 113.97 185.94 2,200.00 2,014.06 8.5
55-40-481 INTERNET 90.66 276.60 1,000.00 723.40 27.7
55-40-483 BANK FEES 768.05 4,525.39 10,000.00 5,474.61 453
55-40-510 LAB FEES .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0
55-40-516 ADEQ FEES 11,363.11 11,363.11 15,000.00 3,636.89 75.8
55-40-610 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 144,093.48 180,637.66 180,000.00 ( 637.66) 100.4
55-40-640 MEMBERSHIP .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0
55-40-650 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,021.97 6,321.04 30,000.00 23,678.96 211
55-40-660 TRAVEL - TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
55-40-670 INTEREST EXPENSE .00 .00 22,000.00 22,000.00 .0
55-40-680 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 10,417.00 41,667.00 125,000.00 83,333.00 33.3
55-40-705 CAPITAL LEASE 6,764.69 20,294.07 182,000.00 161,705.93 1.2
55-40-710 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 31,000.00 31,000.00 .0
55-40-725 CHANGE IN POSTCLOSURE COSTS 16,667.00 66,667.00 200,000.00 133,333.00 33.3
55-40-846 CONTINGENCY EXP 28,617.33 28,617.33 29,000.00 382.67 98.7
55-40-855 METHANE MONITORING .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
55-40-900 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
TOTAL LANDFILL EXPENDITURES 303,378.30 687,249.37 1,916,682.00 1,229,432.63 35.9
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 303,378.30 687,249.37 1,916,682.00 1,229,432.63 35.9
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 144,138.50) ( 78,228.10) .00 78,228.10 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 37



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TRANSIT SERVICES FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
65-30-100 CONTRACT REVENUE .00 20,708.03 248,496.00 227,787.97 8.3
TOTAL REVENUE .00 20,708.03 248,496.00 227,787.97 8.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 20,708.03 248,496.00 227,787.97 8.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 38



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TRANSIT SERVICES FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
65-40-100 PERSONNEL SERVICES 10,407.30 42,640.76 134,389.00 91,748.24 31.7
65-40-105 OVERTIME .00 196.43 561.00 364.57 35.0
65-40-130 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,168.89 12,771.86 41,791.00 29,019.14 30.6
65-40-210 SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 .00 1,700.00 1,700.00 .0
65-40-280 INSURANCE .00 5,562.80 13,000.00 7,437.20 42.8
65-40-475 FUEL EXPENSE 1,119.38 3,252.92 12,500.00 9,247.08 26.0
65-40-480 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,628.08 7,026.76 17,000.00 9,973.24 413
65-40-660 TRAVEL AND TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
65-40-710 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 6,739.27 8,148.00 1,408.73 82.7
65-40-910 TRANSFER OUT GF-ADMIN % 1,5633.92 6,135.68 18,407.00 12,271.32 33.3
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,857.57 84,326.48 248,496.00 164,169.52 33.9
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 17,857.57 84,326.48 248,496.00 164,169.52 33.9
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 17,857.57) ( 63,618.45) .00 63,618.45 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 39



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

FORT HUACHUCA CONTRACTS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
67-30-100 CONTRACT REVENUE .00 48,506.90 588,000.00 539,493.10 8.3
TOTAL REVENUE .00 48,506.90 588,000.00 539,493.10 8.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 48,506.90 588,000.00 539,493.10 8.3
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 40



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

FORT HUACHUCA CONTRACTS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EXPENDITURES
67-40-840 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES 91,763.43 183,854.73 538,000.00 354,145.27 34.2
67-40-910 TRANSFERS OUT GF - ADMIN% .00 3,593.10 50,000.00 46,406.90 7.2
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 91,763.43 187,447.83 588,000.00 400,552.17 31.9
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 91,763.43 187,447.83 588,000.00 400,552.17 31.9
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 91,763.43) ( 138,940.93) .00 138,940.93 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025  11:12AM PAGE: 41



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
80-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 10,814.75 43,259.00 129,777.00 86,518.00 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 10,814.75 43,259.00 129,777.00 86,518.00 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 10,814.75 43,259.00 129,777.00 86,518.00 33.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 42



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EXPENDITURES
80-40-805 PARK PROJECTS .00 1,690.00 50,000.00 48,310.00 34
80-40-806 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
80-40-807 ROAD, STREET & SIDEWALK IMPROV .00 .00 69,777.00 69,777.00 .0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 1,690.00 129,777.00 128,087.00 1.3
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 1,690.00 129,777.00 128,087.00 1.3
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 10,814.75 41,569.00 .00 ( 41,569.00) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 43



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

ABATEMENT PROGRAM
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS
81-39-910 TRANSFERS IN FROM GENERAL FUND 1,666.67 6,666.68 20,000.00 13,333.32 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS 1,666.67 6,666.68 20,000.00 13,333.32 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,666.67 6,666.68 20,000.00 13,333.32 33.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 44



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

ABATEMENT PROGRAM

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
81-40-801 ABATEMENT 1,213.50 1,213.50 20,000.00 18,786.50 6.1
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,213.50 1,213.50 20,000.00 18,786.50 6.1
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,213.50 1,213.50 20,000.00 18,786.50 6.1
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 453.17 5,453.18 .00 ( 5,453.18) .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 45



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

FIRE PROTECTION & PREVENTION G

GRANT REVENUE
82-30-800 GRANT REVENUE

TOTAL GRANT REVENUE

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

82-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
.00 .00 336,000.00 336,000.00 .0

.00 .00 336,000.00 336,000.00 .0

9,343.75 37,375.00 112,125.00 74,750.00 33.3

9,343.75 37,375.00 112,125.00 74,750.00 33.3

9,343.75 37,375.00 448,125.00 410,750.00 8.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

11/12/2025

11:13AM PAGE: 46



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

FIRE PROTECTION & PREVENTION G

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT EXPENDITURES
82-40-840 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES .00 .00 448,125.00 448,125.00 .0
TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES .00 .00 448,125.00 448,125.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 448,125.00 448,125.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 9,343.75 37,375.00 .00 ( 37,375.00) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 47



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

HOLIDAY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
86-30-200 HOLIDAY FUND DONATION 100.00 2,327.38 6,500.00 4,172.62 35.8
TOTAL REVENUE 100.00 2,327.38 6,500.00 4,172.62 35.8
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
86-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 1,600.00 6,400.00 19,200.00 12,800.00 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,600.00 6,400.00 19,200.00 12,800.00 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,700.00 8,727.38 25,700.00 16,972.62 34.0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 48



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

HOLIDAY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
HOLIDAY FUND EXPENDITURES
86-40-100 CHILDREN'S FUND GIFTS/FOOD .00 .00 25,700.00 25,700.00 .0
TOTAL HOLIDAY FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 25,700.00 25,700.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 25,700.00 25,700.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 1,700.00 8,727.38 .00 ( 8,727.38) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 49



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

BACK TO SCHOOL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
REVENUE
87-30-200 BACK TO SCHOOL PRGM DONATIONS .00 1,888.00 3,000.00 1,112.00 62.9
TOTAL REVENUE .00 1,888.00 3,000.00 1,112.00 62.9
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
87-39-998 TRANSFERS IN FROM FUND BALANCE 439.58 1,758.32 5,275.00 3,516.68 33.3
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 439.58 1,758.32 5,275.00 3,516.68 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 439.58 3,646.32 8,275.00 4,628.68 441

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 50



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

BACK TO SCHOOL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
BACK TO SCHOOL EXPENDITURES
87-40-100 BACK TO SCHOOL PRGM EXPENSES 1,628.10 1,628.10 8,275.00 6,646.90 19.7
TOTAL BACK TO SCHOOL EXPENDITURES 1,628.10 1,628.10 8,275.00 6,646.90 19.7
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,628.10 1,628.10 8,275.00 6,646.90 19.7
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 1,188.52) 2,018.22 .00 ( 2,018.22) .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 51



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2025

AMERICAN RELIEF PROGRAM ACT

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
GRANT EXPENDITURES
88-40-100 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURES 110,626.19 110,626.19 .00 ( 110,626.19) .0
TOTAL GRANT EXPENDITURES 110,626.19 110,626.19 .00 ( 110,626.19) .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 110,626.19 110,626.19 .00 ( 110,626.19) .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 110,626.19) ( 110,626.19) .00 110,626.19 .0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 34 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/12/2025 11:13AM PAGE: 52



HUACHUCA CITY LIBRARY VITA February 9,2026 - April 13,2026

UNITED WAY

@
Y,,, Tucson and
» Southern Arizona

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PURPOSE AND SCOPE:

The purpose of this memorandum of understanding (MOU) is to establish a framework to facilitate

free tax preparation and financial education and asset building services through United Way of

Tucson and Southern Arizona’s (UWTSA) IRS-sponsored Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA)

program at Huachuca City Library (SITE HOST) during the 2026 tax season.

UNDER THIS MOU, UWTSA AGREES TO:

© ® N o u

10.

Provide free volunteer tax preparation and electronic filing services of federal and state
tax returns;

Provide information and education to taxpayers on the options for meeting their tax
obligations;

Provide information and education on any applicable tax credits, most notably the
Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) and Child Tax Credit (CTQ), to eligible taxpayers;
Provide and distribute information on financial education and asset building
opportunities;

Provide the use of the IRS-prescribed tax preparation software, TaxSlayer Online;
Manage all VITA program volunteers;

Provide office supplies not provided by the Site Host;

Comply with all Site Host policies, procedures, and safety regulations;

To the extent possible, arrange tax preparation assistance areas to ensure that taxpayer
privacy is protected when sharing personally identifiable information such as SSNs,
address, bank account numbers, etc.

Make every effort to ensure all VITA program volunteers and clients manage Site Host

property and equipment responsibly and appropriately.



HUACHUCA CITY LIBRARY VITA February 9,2026 - April 13,2026

11.

12.

Provide brochures and/or flyers to advertise the service and a-frame signs to place near
the tax preparation area.

Deliver supplies up to two weeks before opening day.

UNDER THIS MOU, SITE HOST AGREES TO:

1

11.

12.

13.

Host a VITA site at the following address:
e 506 N Gonzalez Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616
Host a VITA site during the following time frames:
e Site dates:
o February 9,2026 - April 13, 2026: Tax Preparation Season
e Site days/hours during Tax Preparation Season:
o Mondays - 9:30 am - 12:30 pm (serving taxpayers by appointment only)
Distribute VITA informational flyers;
Publicly display informational posters at the site advertising the VITA program;
Inform host site staff of VITA program operation dates and times so they can direct
clients to the tax preparation area.
Provide Wi-Fi;
Provide a waiting area;
Provide a space for tax preparation with multiple workstations;

Assist with the room where tax preparation takes place (unlocking, locking, etc.)

. Provide supplies, workstation tables, and chairs for taxpayers and tax preparers and a

table for intake;

Provide appropriate space to post IRS-required announcements in English and Spanish
pertaining to taxpayers’ rights (Title VI);

Notify UWTSA staff immediately in the case of any grievances from taxpayers,
volunteers, and/or site host staff, as they pertain to VITA Program operations;

Collaborate with UWTSA in outreach, marketing, and sharing program results.



HUACHUCA CITY LIBRARY VITA February 9,2026 - April 13,2026

AUTHORIZATION

This memorandum of understanding shall be effective upon the signature of authorized officials of
United Way of Tucson and Southern Arizona and Huachuca City Library and shall remain in effect
for one year. Either party has the right to terminate this agreement at any time for any reason by

providing thirty (30) calendar day written notice.

Any communications about VITA Site operations should be directed to the Sr. Director of VITA, Gina

Nickerson: gnickerson@unitedwaytucson.org, 520-903-3916.

United Way of Tucson and Southern Arizona and Huachuca City Library indicate agreement by their

signatures below:

Site Host

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

United Way of Tucson and Southern Arizona

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:



mailto:gnickerson@unitedwaytucson.org

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

TOWN MANAGER

Suzanne Harvey

November 20, 2025



Employment Agreement

This Agreement, made and entered into this 13" day of November, 2025, by and
between the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona, an Arizona municipal corporation,
(hereinafter referred to as “Town”) and Suzanne Harvey (hereinafter referred to as
“‘Manager”) acting in her individual capacity, both of whom agree as follows:

Section 1: Effective Date and Term

The effective date of this Agreement shall be November 20, 2025. The duration
of this Agreement shall be three (3) years from the effective date. Thereafter, upon
reaffirmation of Manager's employment as Town Manager by a majority of the then
elected Council, said Agreement shall thereafter be renewed for additional one-year
terms. If extended, Manager's employment shall be on the same terms and conditions
as herein provided, except that any salary adjustments granted during the prior period
shall continue on without reduction.

This Agreement may be terminated by the Town or Manager as provided in
Sections 9, 10 or 11 of this Agreement.

Section 2: Duties and Authority

Town agrees to employ Suzanne Harvey as Town Manager to perform the
functions and duties specified in the applicable Arizona Revised Statutes, including but
not limited to, A.R.S. §9-303 and the Code of the Town of Huachuca City, and to
perform other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the Town Council
may direct.

Section 3: Compensation

A. Beginning November 20, 2025, Town agrees to pay Manager an annual
salary in accordance with the pay schedule approved in the FY2026 budget. The Town
Council will consider, but is not obligated to approve, a step increase each year during
the budget approval process. Town Manager will receive the same COLA increases
each year as that approved for all other employees, payable in installments at the same
time that the other employees of the Town are paid.

Section 4: Benefits and Paid Time Off

Manager will provide Manager's own health and dental insurance at Manager's
own cost. Town agrees to provide Manager with annual paid sick leave, vacation pay,
life insurance and pension contributions according to the Town’s policies. Manager will
also receive holiday pay and other benefits in the same manner as provided for all other
employees of the Town of Huachuca City.



Section 5: Residency within Town Limits

A. Manager shall reside within the Town’s corporate limits and shall remain a
resident so long as this Agreement remains in effect.

Section 6: Automobile and Driver’s License

Town shall make available to Manager, at Town’s sole expense, an automobile
which Manager may use for Town business. This vehicle will not be a “take home”
vehicle. Manager shall possess, a current and unsuspended, Arizona Driver’s license
at all times during employment.

Section 7: Retirement
See section 4, above.
Section 8: General Business Expenses

A. Town agrees to budget for and to pay for professional dues and subscriptions
of the Manager necessary for full participation in state and local associations, and
organizations necessary and desirable for the Manager's continued professional
participation, growth, and advancement, and for the good of the Town.

B. Town agrees to budget for and to pay for travel and subsistence expenses of
Manager for professional and official travel, meetings, and occasions to adequately
continue the professional development of Manager and to pursue necessary official
functions for Town, including the state league of municipalities, and such other state
and local governmental groups and committees in which Manager serves as a member.

C. Upon prior request and approval of the Town Council, the Town may budget
and pay for travel and subsistence expenses of Manager for educational courses,
institutes, and seminars that are necessary for the Manager’s professional development
and for the good of the Town.

E. Town acknowledges the value of having Manager participate and be directly
involved in local civic clubs or organizations. Accordingly, Town shall pay for the
reasonable membership fees and/or dues to enable the Manager to become an active
member in local civic clubs or organizations, upon prior approval of the Council.

F. Manager shall be provided with an office with all necessary modern equipment
to function as Town Manager. The Manager shall also be provided with a modern
“smartphone” at the Town’s expense.

Section 9: Termination



For the purposes of this Agreement, termination shall occur when:

1. The maijority of the governing body votes to terminate the Manager at a duly
authorized public meeting, pursuant to A.R.S. §9-303(C) and the Town Code.

2. If the Town, citizens or legislature acts to amend any provisions of the Code,
pertaining to the role, powers, duties, authority, or responsibilities of the
Manager’s position that substantially changes the form of government, the
Manager shall have the right to declare that such amendments constitute
termination.

3. If the Manager resigns following an offer of resignation made by the Town as a
result of a majority vote of the Town Council to accept resignation, then the
Manager may declare a termination as of the date of the Council’s vote.

4. Breach of contract declared by either party with a thirty (30) day cure period for
either Manager or Town. Written notice of a breach of contract shall be provided
in accordance with the provisions of Section 18.

Section 10: Severance

A. Severance shall be paid to the Manager when employment is terminated as
defined in Section 9.

B. If the Manager is terminated, the Employer shall provide a maximum
severance payment equal to three (3) months’ salary at the current rate of pay and
Manager shall also be compensated for all accrued vacation time and 10% of accrued
sick time. This severance shall be paid in a lump sum unless otherwise agreed to by the
Town and the Manager.

C. If the Manager is terminated due to a conviction of a misdemeanor or felony
offense, the Town is not obligated to pay severance under this section.

D. If the Manager is terminated because of negative information received after
completion of Town’s background check on Manager, or due to the discovery of false or
misleading information provided by Manager on the Town’s employment application
materials, the Town is not obligated to pay severance under this section.

Section 11: Resignation

In the event that the Manager voluntarily resigns her position with the Town, the
Manager shall provide a minimum of sixty (60) days’ notice, unless the parties agree
otherwise. The Town is not obligated to pay any severance under this section, except
for payment of salary earned through the effective date of resignation, along with all



accrued vacation time, pursuant to Town policy. In addition, the Town will pay 10% of
accrued sick time.

Section 12: Performance Evaluation

Town shall annually provide an oral performance review of the Manager, which
may be conducted in executive session, to be completed on or before May 15t of each
year, starting in 2026. It shall be the Manager's responsibility to place this annual
performance review on the Council’s agenda each year. The Council may conduct such
other performance evaluations as it deems appropriate.

Section 13: Hours of Work

A. Manager shall be required to maintain fulltime office hours at Town Hall with,
taking exception for absences during which Town Manager is conducting business
outside of Town Hall. Use of vacation days must be approved by the Mayor, in
advance. For absences of less than one day, for instance for appointments and other
personal reasons, no prior approval is needed, however such absences will be
documented on Manager’s timesheet.

B. As a requirement of Manager's salaried position, Manager shall be required to
attend Town Council Meetings, Council Work Sessions and other functions requiring
representation on behalf of the Town beyond the business day, subject to absences
approved in advance by the Mayor.

Section 14: Outside Activities

The employment provided for by this Agreement shall be the Manager’s sole
employment.

Section 15: Indemnification

Beyond that required under Federal, State or Local Law, Town shall defend, save
harmless and indemnify Manager, against any tort, professional liability claim or
demand or other legal action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged
act or omission occurring in the performance of Manager’s duties as Town Manager or
resulting from the exercise of judgment or discretion in connection with the performance
of program duties or responsibilities, unless the act or omission involved willful, wanton
or intentional conduct. The Town shall indemnify Manager against any and all losses,
damages, judgments, interest, settlements, fines, court costs and other reasonable
costs and expenses of legal proceedings including attorneys’ fees, and any other
liabilities incurred by, imposed upon, or suffered by Manager in connection with or
resulting from any claim, action, suit, or proceeding, actual or threatened, arising out of
or in connection with the performance of his duties. Any settlement of any claim must
be made with prior approval of the Town in order for indemnification, as provided in this
Section, to be available.



Section 16: Other Terms and Conditions of Employment

The Town, only upon agreement with Manager, shall fix any such other terms
and conditions of employment, as it may determine from time to time, relating to the
performance of the Manager, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent
with or in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, or any other law.

Section 17: Notices

A. Notice pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by depositing the same in
the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, to the addresses
listed on the signature page for the Town and Manager.

B. Alternatively, notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally
served in the same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice. Notice shall be
deemed given as of the date of personal service or as the date of deposit of such
written notice in the course of transmission in the United States Postal Service.

Section 18: General Provisions

A. Integration. This Agreement sets forth and establishes the entire
understanding between the Town and the Manager relating to the employment of the
Manager by the Town. Any prior discussions or representations by or between the
parties are merged into and rendered null and void by this Agreement. The parties by
mutual written agreement may amend any provision of this Agreement during the life of
the Agreement. Such amendments shall be incorporated and made a part of this
Agreement.

B. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding on the Town and the Manager
as well as her heirs, assigns, executors, personal representatives and successors in
interest.

C. Severability. The invalidity or partial invalidity of any portion of this Agreement
will not affect the validity of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in full
force and effect as if they have been executed by both parties subsequent to the
expungement or judicial modification of the invalid provision.

D. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be subject to the laws of the State of

Arizona and the federal government. Any such laws which are required to be in this
Agreement are incorporated herein by reference, as specific terms hereof.

[Signatures Follow]



ATTEST:

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thomas Benavidez, Town Sﬂ(ttorney

Addresses for notification purposes:

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

c/o Town Attorney

Benavidez Law Group, P.C.

7400 N. Oracle Rd., Suite 143

Tucson, Arizona 85704
TBENAVIDEZ@BENAVIDEZLAW.COM

Suzanne Harvey, Manager
Date:

Johann Wallace, Mayor
Date:

SUZANNE HARVEY



mailto:TBENAVIDEZ@BENAVIDEZLAW.COM

	95aa48e8-c511-42b0-838a-8f7ca50bd724.pdf
	TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
	Overview
	Fund Summary – FY26 (Through October 31, 2025)
	Highlights – Key Budget Items (>$5,000)
	Notable Variances / Anomalies


	09442f3f-eba6-434b-8d71-9a98081e8307.pdf
	This Agreement may be terminated by the Town or Manager as provided in Sections 9, 10 or 11 of this Agreement.
	Section 2:  Duties and Authority
	Section 5:  Residency within Town Limits
	Section 6:  Automobile and Driver’s License
	Town shall make available to Manager, at Town’s sole expense, an automobile which Manager may use for Town business.  This vehicle will not be a “take home” vehicle.  Manager shall possess, a current and unsuspended, Arizona Driver’s license at all t...
	Section 7:  Retirement
	Section 8:  General Business Expenses
	E. Town acknowledges the value of having Manager participate and be directly involved in local civic clubs or organizations.  Accordingly, Town shall pay for the reasonable membership fees and/or dues to enable the Manager to become an active member i...
	F. Manager shall be provided with an office with all necessary modern equipment to function as Town Manager.  The Manager shall also be provided with a modern “smartphone” at the Town’s expense.
	Section 9: Termination
	For the purposes of this Agreement, termination shall occur when:
	Section 10:  Severance
	In the event that the Manager voluntarily resigns her position with the Town, the Manager shall provide a minimum of sixty (60) days’ notice, unless the parties agree otherwise.  The Town is not obligated to pay any severance under this section, exce...
	Section 12:  Performance Evaluation
	Section 13:  Hours of Work
	A.  Manager shall be required to maintain fulltime office hours at Town Hall with, taking exception for absences during which Town Manager is conducting business outside of Town Hall.  Use of vacation days must be approved by the Mayor, in advance.  ...
	B.  As a requirement of Manager's salaried position, Manager shall be required to attend Town Council Meetings, Council Work Sessions and other functions requiring representation on behalf of the Town beyond the business day, subject to absences appr...


